QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS ON GNOEC RFP No. 2025-001 TOLL SYSTEM REPLACEMENT

ID #

Section/Req
Reference

Page
Number

Question

Answer

Is there a minimum size of an upper portion of a
vehicle that qualifies it as being 7’ or higher? For
example, if a tall exhaust pipe from a pickup
reaches 7’, does the vehicle qualify as a tall
vehicle?

The 7’ or higher classification should be based on the
height of the vehicle and trailer if present. Tall exhaust
or other objects such as fishing poles, ladders, etc.
should not affect the height of the vehicle.

The current system uses side mounted banner
sensors and if the sensor reports any interruption, the
vehicle is noted as a 7 ft vehicle. The current sensors
are adjustable from 7’ to 8’ 6”.

Can the existing red/green traffic lights on the entry
gantry be reused? If not, does the GNOEC prefer
a replacement red/green traffic signal or a red
X/green Arrow type lane use LED sign?

No. GNOEC would consider alternatives to the
existing red/green traffic lights. The open/closed state
could be displayed as a background color on the VMS
used to display Mode of Operation.

Are the existing cabinets near the entry gantry
heated and cooled?

The cabinets near the entry gantry are cooled. They
are not heated.

Can the lane controller computers be installed in
the computer room?

Yes.

Is GNOEC looking for a pre-class AVC system at
each entry gantry lane (to let the toll collector know
the class assigned to a vehicle by the pre-class
equipment), plus a post- class AVC system in each
lane?

Yes.

Is the GNOEC'’s fiber networking infrastructure
available at the turn-around lane?

There currently is no fiber or ethernet running from the
turn-around lane providing network access. There is
conduit available to run cables to gain access. GNOEC
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would also consider installing a dedicated WiFi access
point to the turn-around lane.

7 Are new PC workstations and printers to be | No. Most user workstations are updated workstations
included in the system? If so, what are the | running Windows 11 Pro. If there are specific
quantities and requirements? requirements for certain workstations based on

application software requirements, those workstations
will be obtained by GNOEC as specified by TSP.

8 7 17 Are there any formatting requirements for the | Only the requirements specified for the forms in the
proposal? RFP.

9 7 17 Is there a maximum number of pages for the | No.
proposal?

10 |7 17 If there is a page count, do elements such as | There is no page count requirement.

Resumes, Datasheets, Project Schedule, Sample
Plans, Bill of Materials, and Financials count
towards it?

11 |7 17 Can 11x17 pages folded to 8.5x11 be used for | Yes.
drawings and the project schedule?

12 |7 17 Is there a specific way you would like the proposals | No.
to be bound?

13 |7 17 Should a sealed Price Proposal be included in | Price Proposal should be included with the original and
each of the copies or only with the original? Should | the file needs to be on the flash drive.

a Price Proposal be included as a file on the flash
drive?
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14 | 1.3 25 Can GNOEC provide an ICD for the existing CSC | There is an ICD for the existing CSC interface. That
interface? ICD will be made available to the selected vendor. In

general, the CSC utilizes an MSSQL database with
two tables that are used for the interface. The toll
system is responsible for connecting to the MSSQL
database and inserting all transactions from the lanes
that are AVI type transactions where a tag was used in
the method of payment into the transaction table. The
CSC inserts tag status updates into the tag status
update table. The toll system is responsible for
periodically (every 30 seconds, but should be
configurable) selecting all available updates from this
table and generating the information to all of the lane
controllers. The tag status table contains a field that is
utilized by the toll system to keep track of the records
that have been processed.

15 | 1.31 25 How many available ports are on the Cisco | The switches in the booths have 4 available ports and
Industrial Ethernet 2000 series switches (IE-2000- | the switch for each lane in the gantry locations have 3
8TC-G-E) and what are the speeds of the available | available ports. The speed on the ports is 100M. If
ports? required, these switches can be updated to other
switches as necessary to meet the configuration and
transmission speeds of the lane devices.

16 |14 26 Is a bid bond and/or performance bond required? | A performance bond will be required when work
begins.
17 | 1.4.2 28 Please provide the long-term data archive storage | Data should be available for 3 years to run all reports

requirements? Can you describe the length of time | in the Toll System.
and type of data to be archived?
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18 [ 143 28 Please provide the size, hold-up time, make and | Each rack in the computer room at the TPN plaza
model of the current GNOEC UPS? contains a 6KVA 208 VAC UPS with 25 minute runtime

The plaza also has a 10KVA 208 VAC UPS that
provides backup power to the toll plaza and the gantry.

19 | GS-6 28 Can the web browser be defined during system | Yes.
design and the versions approved during FAT?

20 | AVC-7 36 AVC-7 and PC-9 states that “An option shall be | An updated Pricing Worksheet will be provided.
PC-9 40 provided for the installation of a non-intrusive,
overhead device that performs the vehicle
classification that eliminates the need for
pavement maodifications.” How should the
proposer include this option in the Pricing
Worksheet?

21 | AVC-7 36 Is there any concern with utilizing the existing | GNOEC does not want to use existing treadle frames.
treadle frames and conduits at the pre-class | Conduits can be reused with agreement from GNOEC.
location?

22 | CC-8 38 Does GNOEC have a preferred Payment | GNOEC's current credit card processor is FiServ.
Processor for the in-lane payments?

23 | ICS-7 42 The ICS shall incorporate an ALPR (Automatic | The plate type refers to an indicator of a special
License Plate Recognition) engine providing for | formatted plate of the issuing jurisdiction where
the extraction of Plate Data (issuing jurisdiction, | applicable.

plate number and plate type) from captured image.

What is meant by plate type?
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24 (14314 42 How many years does the new toll system need to | For violation transactions, vehicle images should be
store ICPS Images? retained for 1 year. License plate region of interest

images should be retained for 2 years.

25 | 1.4.46 51 Is the VES and VPS optional functionality part of | The VES will be part of the evaluation process. The

6.1 the evaluation process? VPS functionality is optional because GNOEC may
' choose not to include the VPS as part of the initial
installation at their discretion. It will not be part of the

evaluation process, but will be reviewed separately.

26 | 1.4.101 64 How many vyears shall the TSP provide | Maintenance support should be provided for 1 year
maintenance support and total software | from acceptance with renewal periods for subsequent
maintenance? What are the response times | years at a negotiated price.

i i ?
required for maintenance? The response time should be 4 hours during business
hours.

27 | 1.4.10.1 64 How is the maintenance pricing to be structured? | Under Miscellaneous on the price sheet, the line
(e.g. fixed monthly price, ad hoc, etc.) Where | Warranty (1-Yr Minimum) should include the
should the TSP provided maintenance price be | equipment warrant and maintenance cost for first year.
included in the GNOEC price sheets? Subsequent years of maintenance shall be negotiated

with options and length of maintenance and would be
paid on a fixed monthly basis.

28 | A1.23 67 What is GNOEC referring to when stating: “Discuss | The CSC is not part of this RFP (except interfacing to

Proposer’'s Customer Service System including
account management, functionality, configurability
and reports™? It is our understanding that the CSC
is provided by others and the Proposer will
interface to that CSC as described in the RFP.
Please provide clarifying information.

the existing CSC) and the statement requesting CSC
information can be disregarded.
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toll collection?
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29 | 6.1 For the Optional Pricing, should the Proposer | Yes.
assume that if the Optional functionality is selected
by GNOEC, it will be included in the initial system
development, testing and installation?

30 Can the GNOEC provide a secure location for | GNOEC has limited secure office space to store
storing equipment during the testing and | delivered equipment. For large type equipment, there
installation period? is some laydown yard space to allow contractors to

stage equipment. For secure space in the laydown
yard area, the contractor will need to supply a secure
container.

31 What is the estimated average number of | 29,000 violations per year.
violations per year where a vehicle does not pay
during a run through without a valid tag account?

32 Would GNOEC like an option for an automatic | No.
traffic gate just after the toll booth to enhance the
system by providing better vehicle classification
detection, safer and more automated turnaround
processing and to prevent most violations?

33 Can you provide further details about the violation | GNOEC sends a first violation notice to a repeat

violator and allows for 30 days to receive the payment
for the toll. After 30 days, a second notice is generated
with an additional $25 administrative fee. After 30
days, if no payment is received, the violation notice is
forwarded to the District Attorney for filing and attempt
to get reimbursement. Currently, there is an effort to
get this process changed through legislation.
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34 Do you plan to use the same CSC back-office | Yes.
application software that was delivered and
implemented by Transcore in 20107 If not, what is
your plan for the CSC?

35 Can you provide the latest ICD from your current | There currently is no ICD that describes the interface
Transcore CSC, or one that you plan to use if not | between the VPS and the CSC. This will have to be
using Transcore, that covers the integration you | developed as part of the initial design phase of the
wish to have between the new VPS and the CSC? | project. See Question #14 for existing interface

overview with the CSC.

36 Is there a firewall between the operational GNOEC | No.
network and the on-premises CSC?

37 Does GNOEC allow for secure cloud backups | GNOEC currently utilizes an on-premise backup
(through major backup providers)? system that backs up servers and workstations to

onsite storage and it is replicated to offsite locations.
That said, GNOEC is willing to consider secure cloud
backups if it is warranted.

38 How far back should backups be recoverable? Backups should be recoverable for 1 year.

39 What is the up/down speed on the ISP uplink(s)? | The primary ISP link speed is 300 Mbps/300 Mbps.

The backup ISP link speed is 250 Mbps/250 Mbps
40 Are you able to provision a dedicated | Yes.
VLAN/subnet?
41 Is the fiber network linking the administrative | All three GNOEC office locations utilize a fiber network

offices in Metairie with the Mandeville plaza
property of GNOEC? Or are they leased lines from

link owned by GNOEC. The bandwidth between the
TPN plaza and the VOA office in Metairie is 40GB
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an ISP, and if so, what are the bandwidth
specifications?

42 Which company do you use as your current credit | GNOEC'’s current credit card processor is FiServ.
card Payment Processor?

43 How many workstation computers are required? See the response to Question #7.

44 Are new printers required for printing reports, and | No.
if so, how many?

45 Do any of the 6C RFID tags that are registered in | The GNOEC issued tags do have a pre-printed
the GNOEC system have pre-printed barcodes on | barcode that contains both the agency ID and the tag
them that represent the tag number? If so, are all | number. The 6C tags registered by GNOEC for the
tags barcoded or just certain tags? LaDOTD bridges also contain a barcode that contains

both the agency id and the tag number. It also includes
a check digit number at the end of the barcode.

46 Can conduit be run on the curb, or does it all need | No.
to come through the canopy down to the
equipment/booth?

47 Is there a specific dimension the Lane Mode Signs | Patrons should be able to determine if the lane is
need to be? opened or closed from 500 feet. Patrons should be

able to determine the Mode of Operation from at least
200 feet.
48 What are the conditions of the screen monitor arms | The touch screen monitors currently in the booths do

and will GNOEC approve reusing?

not have a monitor arm. The monitors sit on the
processing shelf in the booth.
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49 Does the existing server rack have capacity for | GNOEC plans to make space available in the existing
more equipment or does a new rack need to be | equipmentracks. If more space is required, new racks
provided? will be provided by GNOEC.

50 Can you provide a little more detail on DVAS | GNOEC would like both in-booth recording as well as
camera count, views and key locations you would | in-lane traffic motion from beginning of lane to exit.
like to capture? For example: in-booth dome
camera view, in-lane traffic motion, overview of
plaza on entry and/or exit?

51 Are the current fiber optic cables in place for re-use | Multi-Mode.
single or multi-mode?

52 | 144 45 Can the proposer assume that customer service | Yes.
interface and payment services for violations will
be provided by the CSC so that there is a single
point of customer contact for patrons (e.g. an
account holder has a bad tag and the vehicle plate
is not registered with the CSC, so a violation notice
is issued)?

53 | 1.4.46 52 Can GNOEC verify that the CSC will be | The CSC does not currently bill accounts based on the
responsible for biling of video-based tag | license plate obtained by the Toll system and included
transactions and video based toll accounts once | in a transaction. Until this functionality is added to
the VPS provides the ALPR based transaction as | CSC, the VPS should be capable of billing violation
per the LPI file? transactions with images.

54 | 1.4.46.2 52 Please confirm that the VPC will be operated by | Yes.

GNOEC or others.
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Section 1.4.7.2.3 RI-8 states “If authorized, the
TSP shall furnish and install the Image Capture
System (ICS) equipment, including cameras, ICS
illumination, and any video controller equipment,
sensors or specialty equipment associated with the
ICS.” Please clarify what “If Authorized...” means?

ID # Section/Req | Page Question Answer
Reference Number

55 | 14.1.2 27 Can you provide the FCC Registration Number of | No. The frequencies used by the tag readers are
the current lanes license? between 912.250 MHz and 920.250 MHz.

56 | TSHA-3 44 Are the GNOEC locations connected via dedicated | All three GNOEC office locations utilize a dedicated
private leased data lines? Or are they connected | fiber network link owned by GNOEC. External access
using VPN tunnels? How is external access to the | to the GNOEC network is managed by a redundant
GNOEC network managed from a security | Cisco firewall.
perspective?

57 | CCOI1 42 When does the Tour of Duty (final tour segment) | A Tour of Duty can span the revenue day. The
end with respect to the Revenue Day? Can a Tour | revenue day is from 3:45 am to 3:44:59 am.
of Duty span the Revenue Day?

58 | TSHA-3 44 What is the available bandwidth of the GNOEC | The bandwidth between the TPN plaza and the VOA
network between the GNOEC locations? office in Metairie is 40GB. The bandwidth between the

TPN plaza and the Maintenance building is 20GB.

59 | 1.2 23 What is the width of each lane? Which lanes can | Lanes 1, 2, 4 and 5 are 11 feet.

. aa?
accommodate wide load vehicles” Lane 3 is 14 feet.

60 |1.4.21 38 Is the 7ft height threshold to be measured | Itis measured anywhere on the vehicle. See Question
anywhere on the vehicle or at a specific point? #1.

61 1.4.3.14 42,43 Section 1.4.3.14 states that the ICS shall be | The phrase “If authorized,” on p. 57 should be ignored.

14493 58 provided as part to the Roadside. However, | The proper wording of Requirement RI-8 is “The TSP

shall furnish and install the Image Capture System
(ICS) equipment, including cameras, ICS illumination,
and any video controller equipment, sensors or
specialty equipment associated with the ICS.”
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62 |1.4.6.2 55 Please describe the type of data that will be | The current toll system creates CSV files for all
required for data migration (i.e., Transaction | transactions generated by the lane controllers. |If
history, collector data, images, etc.). How many | possible, this data could be used to migrate the
days/months/years of data will the Proposer be | transactions into the new system. The migration of the
required to migrate? data for the last year would be sufficient.

63 | 7.0 17 Will GNOEC consider electronic submittals in lieu | GNOEC requires a minimum of the original signed
Requirements of the printed copy requirement, with solely the | documents and 2 hard copies as well as electronic
for Response original notarized and signed forms to be submitted | submittals.

via hard copy to GNOEC?
64 | General Please confirm if the Proposer needs to be | The Proposer needs to be registered to do business
registered to do business in New Orleans in order | only when awarded the contract.
to submit its proposal or, if the same is only
required if and when the contract is awarded?
65 | Exhibit A Please confirm if Exhibits A and B to the RFP need | Yes. If there are additional subcontractors after
Exhibit B to filled in and executed both by the Proposer and | proposal is submitted, they will be approved later in the
each of the subcontractors which the Proposer lists | project.
in Exhibit C.
66 | Exhibit C Please confirm that Exhibit C to the RFP should | Yes.
only be filled in and executed by the Proposer and
not individual subcontractors.
67 | General Please confirm if Proposer is expected to submit, | The sample contract agreement was provided for

alongside its proposal, a list of exceptions to the
sample agreement or if the same will negotiated
between the parties upon award.

illustration.
award.

A final contract will be negotiated upon
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68 | GS-13 28 Can the Agency provide details on the existing | Each rack in the computer room at the TPN plaza

UPS equipment (e.g., model and reference, | contains a 6KVA 208 VAC UPS with 25 minute runtime

?
current autonomy, etc)’ The plaza also has a 10KVA 208 VAC UPS that
Can the Agency also provide the desired autonomy | provides backup power to the toll plaza and the gantry.

for this solution (lanes, servers, etc.). The TPN plaza also has a generator that powers the

entire facility that automatically starts and provides
power until utility power is restored.

69 | LC-11 30 Can the Agency share technical/engineering | The available drawings are available by request.
drawings detailing the existing plaza cabinets,
physical infrastructure, and conduits, including the
Turnaround Lane?

70 | VT-5 34 Is full classification required for the turnaround | Full classification is not required for the turnaround
lane, or shall it remain equipped with an inductive | lane. The recording equipment should provide video
loop alone? With "recording equipment and other | that verifies the vehicle exiting the toll plaza to be
sensors", you include DVAS cameras. Is this | turned around matches the vehicle that traverses the
accurate? Are there any other sensors or cameras | turnaround lane. Through manual review, this can
considered? either be a DVAS type recording of the turnaround lane
linked to the lane video or license plate captures that
match the license plate in the lane with the license
plate of the vehicle in the turnaround lane. If no vehicle
traverses the turnaround lane within a configurable
period of time, an alert should be generated.

71 | AVC-7 35 Requirement AVC-7 mentions a non-intrusive | The class schema will remain as an axle-based
option for vehicle classification. In this optional | scheme due to current Authority bonding
scenario, will a volumetric class schema (vehicle | requirements.

classification according to its height, width and/or
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length) replace the axle-based one, or will the class
schema remain unchanged?

72 | 1.4.7.23 56 The requirements make no explicit mention of the | GNOEC will be responsible for the existing HVAC
HVAC units. Is it up to the TSP to decide whether | units. . GNOEC currently services the HVAC units
or not to install them? Could the existing HVAC | used for the toll booths and the enclosures located
units be reused if agreed upon with the Agency? under the gantry.

73 | General Can the Agency share what voltages are available | The voltages available in the data center at TPN are
at the Plaza and Lanes (including the Turnaround | 208 and 120. The switches and the servers use the
Lane)? 208-volt circuits and the smaller devices use the 120-

volt circuits.
In the toll booths and the gantry enclosures only 120
volts is available.

74 | ICS-2 41 Regarding ICS illumination, is there a preference | GNOEC would prefer infrared lighting for the cameras.

RI-8 57 between white or infrared flashes for the rear
camera? Alternatively, are there constraints
regarding the use of white flashes for ICS
captures?

75 | RI1-RIM0 56-57 The requirements make no explicit mention of | The existing traffic lights should be replaced.
traffic  lights. Are existing ftraffic lights
meant/available to be reused?

76 | MO-9 33 Though there are no explicit requirements for | Itis acceptable to replace the canopy lights with a VMS

having traffic lights at the lane entrance, MO-9
does mention the "canopy light". If the proposed
VMS offers visuals that explicitly state that the lane
is closed (e.g., "Lane closed" saying in a red

where the visuals indicate by color the state of the lane.
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background), can these
replaced by such visuals?

"canopy lights" be

77

1.44.5

48

Our current MOMS platform runs partially on the
cloud. Is this acceptable for GNOEC?

Yes.

78

PERF-8

52

Since the current throughput requirement depends
on external factors such as the time for providing
change on cash payments, we assume the
requirement presumes exact change payments
only. Is this accurate?

Yes.

79

VC-1

29

Requirement VC-1 states that "The following
classifications are currently defined and should be
user configurable but not limited to:". By 'User
configurable', does the Agency mean that the
system should allow a user to change the
classification's schema, or does it refer to a
refinement to be agreed upon during the design
phase? If the former, can the agency share if he
changes will be limited to the current variables (i.e.,
number of axles and threshold group assignment
to class), or if additional flexibility must be provided
to the classification means

The intention is to be able to configure the rates
associated with the classes as well as the dates these
rates are effective. The vehicle axle-based
classification scheme is dictated by current Authority
bonding requirements.

80

1.4.7.2

55

During the installation process, the Toll Systems
Integrator (TSI) is expected to remove the old
parts, cables, fixtures, etc. Is this assumption
correct? If so, should the TSI also handle the
disposal of old materials?

The TSI is responsible for removing the old parts,
cables, etc. as part of the installation to make space
for new equipment. GNOEC will handle the disposal
of the old materials.
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81 | GS-7 28 Can the Agency clarify the concepts of the several | Financial transactions are transactions interfacing with

transaction types - Financial, Traffic and Event? the banks and credit card processing systems. The
Traffic transactions are the vehicle transactions
recorded in the lanes. Event transactions are records
that provide equipment status, etc. normally
associated with the MOMs system.

82 | MO-4 32 The requirement states that the toll attendant has | The collector interface should provide a mechanism for
the ability to change the vehicle class. Can the | the pre-class vehicle class to be changed by the
Agency describe this class correction flow within | collector until the payment has been completed. In the

the Attended ETC only lane? case of AVI transactions, the vehicle pre-class can be
changed before the vehicle enters the exit area of the
lane.
83 | General Can the Agency share the inner dimensions | There is a cabinet under the desktop in each toll booth.
(Height, Width, and Length) of the existing lane | The model number of this enclosure is EXM 5412
cabinets and server cabinets/racks? ESSP242412NOIP.

There are two cabinets located on each side of the
entry gantry. The model number of these enclosures
is EXM 5412 SSDD726012NOIP.

The spec sheets for these enclosures can be found at
URL  https://fexmweb.com/product/type-4-12-single-
door-enclosure.

84 |1.4.10 63 The RFP states "The TSP shall provide System | GNOEC stated the 3 years of warranty were for the
Administration Services on the Toll Collection | equipment installed as part of the new toll system.

System during warranty period to ensure that it is
performing, and shall continue to perform, at a
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satisfactory level 1 year after system acceptance" | The System Administration Service is to provide
and at the same time "The warranty period for all | support type services for the administration of the
new lane and Toll System Host equipment | operating system/toll application that is running on the
furnished under this procurement shall be a period | servers and lane PCs. The first year of this service
of three (3) year, commencing on the date of | should be included in the price and subsequent years
Project Acceptance". will be negotiated as necessary.
Please clarify what is the duration of the warranty
and if we should consider support services after
warranty?

85 | Price Itis our understanding that the TCS should provide | The Price Proposal form will be modified to allow for

Proposal support to maintenance activities after the system | the support, licenses and recurring costs for
go-live, however, the pricing form provided does | maintenance.
not include space for pricing this service. How
should bidders include support, licenses and other
recurring costs for the maintenance and operations
phase of the project?

86 |6.5.2 14 Section 6.5.2 states that GNOEC wishes to have | GNOEC wishes to have the new system installed and
the Toll System Replacement installed and | operating 6 months after Notice To Proceed.
operational as soon as practical. Is there a desired
timeframe that GNOEC is looking for, assuming an
award by end of February 20267

87 |14 26 Section 1.4 states the TSP is responsible for | GNOEC will be responsible for all lane closure

“Coordinating all lane closure activities and/or
traffic control with GNOEC and any other Toll
System Provider as may be appropriate.” Will
GNOEC conduct the lane closures with their own
safety measures or is it expected that in addition to

activities and traffic control during the duration of the
project. GNOEC will coordinate with the TSP to
support the required lane closures.
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coordinating, the TSP will also conduct the lane
closures?

88 1.4.10.3 64 Section 1.4.10.3 states the warranty period as (3) | The three-year period refers to the warranty of the
years, however, the Price Proposal Form indicates | equipment. The Price Proposal Form 1 year warranty
Warranty as 1 year minimum. Are proponents | refers to the maintenance period provided by the TSP
expected to cost 1 or 3 years for the Warranty | with respect to application, software and hardware
phase? maintenance of the toll system

89 14.7.23 56 Section 1.4.7.2.3 states that Existing conduit may | GNOEC will make available by request some as-built
be reused as agreed upon with GNOEC. Does the | documentation with detail on lane and island layouts.

GNOEC have and therefore can provide as-built Yes. Existing wiring can be reused after agreement

ion?
documentation” with GNOEC.
Can some or all of the existing wiring be reused
after agreement with GNOEC?
90 1.4.3.10 38 Section 1.4.3.10 this section references | The toll collection equipment to be supplied will be

“environmental conditions stated in the general | installed in areas exposed to the range of climatic
hardware requirements.” However, there is no | conditions found in Louisiana, including but not limited
specific section that defines these environmental | to, temperature and humidity variations, various forms
conditions nor general hardware requirements. | of precipitation (including rain, snow, and sleet), ice,
Please confirm if the GNOEC will provide | fog, lightning and direct sunlight. In addition to the
environmental specifications for all equipment to | climatic conditions, the equipment shall also be
be installed in the field. subjected to environmental factors normally found in
the operation of a toll lane, such as, but not limited to,
car, truck and bus emissions; industrial exhausts;
industrial cleaners; gasoline and car lubricants; cellular
phone communication, Electromagnetic Interference
(EMI) and Radio Frequency Interference (RFI); and
vibrations.
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Equipment installed at the plaza should operate with
no degradation of performance in ambient air
temperature of -20C to 50C with and without direct
sunlight and relative humidity of 5 to 100 percent. The
toll collection booths are temperature controlled but
are still subject to low and high temperatures and

humidity.

91 1.4.3.9 38 Section 1.43.9 Credit Card Payment | GNOEC would be willing to continue using the current
Requirements — Does GNOEC intend on | Payment Service. That service is currently FiServ.
continuing to use the existing Payment Service
Provider (PSP) to process credit card
transactions? If so, can you provide the name of
the PSP? If not, is the expectation that the TSP
establishes a contract with a PSP as part of this
project?

92 1.4.6.1 53 Section 1.4.6.1 contains a table with a column | These days/dates will be determined and agreed upon

labelled “Calendar Days from NTP” but the column | during initial meetings with chosen TSP
appears to be empty. Will GNOEC be providing
expected dates for these milestones?

93 1.4.6.1 53 Outside of the FAT, which is discussed in Section | The Installation/Commissioning test should be
1.4, the only references to other test phases are in | conducted and completed before a single lane can be
a milestone table in Section 1.4.6.1. Can GNOEC | opened to traffic. After the first lane is open to traffic,
provide some details as to the expectations for the | there should be an operational test conducted on the
Installation/Commissioning Test, Operational Test, | newly opened lane for an agreed upon time before the
and System Acceptance Test? remaining lanes can be converted. Once all lanes
have gone through the Installation/Commissioning test
and an Operational test and are open to traffic, there
should be a system wide acceptance test for an agreed
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Reference Number
upon time before the system is considered accepted
by the authority.

94 1.4.7.2.2 56 Section 1.4.7.2.2 states “TSP shall evaluate the | GNOEC is interested in utilizing some the
current available equipment and infrastructure for | infrastructure that can be used depending on the TSP
reuse when applicable and agreed upon by | system. The tollbooth and existing conduit can be
GNOEC.” Please provide a list of existing | reused. Any enclosure that meets the needs of the
equipment (vendor, model, communication | TSP can be reused. Under the desktop in the
method, date of installation) and infrastructure that | tollbooth, the NEMA enclosure can be reused. It is
can be considered for reuse and the current state | model EXM 5412 ESSP242412NOIP. The two
of each? If this is not available, how does GNOEC | enclosures mounted on each side of the entry gantry
advise we factor in device reuse in our pricing | can also be reused. It is model EXM 5412
proposal? SSDD726012NOIP and the data spec sheet on these

two enclosures can be found at URL
https://exmweb.com/product/type-4-12-single-door-
enclosure.

95 General Would the use of 11x17 paper be acceptable for | Yes.
larger items like Diagram and the Project Schedule
in order to allow for a more accessible font size?

96 144 44 The nature of the RFP response questions in | The CSC is not part of this RFP (except interfacing to

Appendix A Appendix A Section A1.2 seems to contradict | the existing CSC) and the statement requesting CSC
Section 1.4.4 Toll System Host Requirement. | information can be disregarded.
While Section 1.4.4 stated that a customer service
system is not to be provided, Appendix A questions
do not align. Can you please provide clarification?
97 General Is the TSP responsible for providing test vehicles | GNOEC can provide the test vehicles.

during the tests. For example, bus, semi-truck,
cars with trailers, vans etc. In addition is there an
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with the specifications?

ID # Section/Req | Page Question Answer
Reference Number
expectation that all toll category vehicles be tested
for each lane and during the FAT?

98 General Can GNOEC please provide the ETC read rate and | GNOEC does not publish these rates.
the classification success rate of your current
system? For example, 98% of tags are read, 99%
of the vehicles are correctly classified

99 General Can GNOEC provide us with your current internet | The primary ISP link speed is 300 Mbps/300 Mbps.
connection bandwidth? And how many ISPs are | The backup ISP link speed is 250 Mbps/250 Mbps.
available? There is also a second failover ISP that has a link

speed of 100 Mbps/100Mbps.

100 General Does GNOEC have a storage space or area on site | See Question #30.
to have to deliver the equipment prior to
installation?

101 General Will GNOEC be able to provide the TSP with an | GNOEC has two offices that can be made available for
environmentally controlled workspace and a | this purpose as well as temporary storage.
workbench  for ~configuring - and testing  the | o 06 is 12' by 11°. The second office is 12 by
equipment during the installation phase? 8.5

102 General Is there a LaDOTD interface? Can you provide us | There is no interface to LaDOTD. The CSC has the

capability to register LaDOTD 6C transponders to a
GNOEC account and these tags are read and
processed in the lanes. Initially, the system will need
to process both the 6C tags from GNOEC as well as
the 6C tags from LaDOTD.
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103 1447 51 Section “1.4.4.7 Existing CSC Interface” describes | That is correct. The current toll application directly

a direct Database access from the TCS to the | inserts and retrieves records from the two tables used
CSC. This means that TCS reads and writes to the | for the interface between the toll system and the CSC.
CSC Database directly with no API or other service
in between. Please confirm.

104 AppendixE | 9 Page 98 of the RFP/Page 9 of the sample contract | Sample software license agreement and software
330 mention that the contract documents include a | escrow agreements are available in Addendum A.
software license agreement and a software escrow
agreement. Can you please provide these
documents?

105 1.4.3.3 34 1.4.3.3 - “Turnaround Lane should be equipped | Full classification is not required for the turnaround
with recording equipment and other sensors | lane. The recording equipment should provide video
necessary to record the turnaround vehicle” - What | that verifies the vehicle exiting the toll plaza to be
is recorded here. How is the recorded data used? | turned around matches the vehicle that traverses the

turnaround lane. Through manual review, this can
either be a DVAS type recording of the turnaround lane
linked to the lane video or license plate captures that
match the license plate in the lane with the license
plate of the vehicle in the turnaround lane. If no vehicle
traverses the turnaround lane within a configurable
period of time, an alert should be generated.

106 1.4.3.3 34 1.4.3.3 - During the Turnaround in one lane, | There are no gates in the lanes that hold up traffic.

“Adjacent attendants to hold up traffic’ - does this | When a turnaround occurs, each lane between the
mean all lanes gates are closed temporarily until | lane where the vehicle is being rerouted and the plaza
the turnaround completes. Applicable to ETC as | building is alerted on the Manual Lane Terminal
well? indicated they must hold up traffic until the turnaround
is complete. A message on the Patron Fare Display
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also lets the patron know they need to stop at the

booth.
107 1.4.3.7 36 1.4.3.7 - TVL — what scenarios will a complete TVL | The current CSC generates a complete TVL once per
be sent versus incremental? day at 5am. Incremental updates are generated

continuously whenever a change in status occurs due
to processing in the CSC.

108 Exhibits A As an out-of-state bidder, are we allowed to | Yes.
and C modify/red-line the notarized Exhibits from parish
to the county where the notarization will be
completed, or will an updated Exhibit(s) be
provided?

109 1.2.1 23 What is the tag penetration rate for the project? The current readers are the Sirit 6204 readers that
support multiple protocols. GNOEC only processes
6C transponders only. GNOEC may enable multiple
protocols in the future.

Single, dual, or tri-protocol readers

The readers should support the protocols identified in
the national interoperability standards.

110 1.2.1 23 We understand the current annual traffic volume to | GNOEC expects no further growth in traffic volume for
be approximately 6 million transactions. Please | the next 5 years.
provide annual traffic growth year over year.

111 14 26 Please provide any additional data retention | As noted, the DVAS data retention should be 45 days.
requirements for this project. For example,
retention can be configured for items like
transactions, images, DVAS, logs, audit details,
CSC files, etc. Note that DVAS retention is already
45 days according to DVAS-10.

Toll System revenue and traffic reports need to be
generated for 3 years. Thus, transactions and audit
details should be retained to meet these criteria.
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All debug type logs should be retained for at least 3
months.

Images associated with violations should be retained
for 2 years. After a violation ages out to collection or
payment has been received, images do not need to be

retained.
112 LC-9 30 Multiple transponders in a vehicle logic, what are | GNOEC currently processes in transactions
the GNOEC rules to determine the best | transponders from two agencies. Agency code 450 is
transponder? the LaDODT 6C transponders and Agency code 451 is

the GNOEC 6C transponders. GNOEC transponders
are always prioritized over the LaDODT transponders
when there are multiple valid transponders in the
vehicle. If a transponder is read from both agencies for
a vehicle and only one is valid, the valid tag is used
for the transaction. If multiple valid transponders are
read from the same agency, the first transponder read
is used for the transaction.

113 1.4.3.14 41 1.4.3.14 states “Captures images of all front and | Front and read license plates should be OCRed for
TP-4 45 rear license plates” however, 1.4.4.2 mentions only | each vehicle and the OCRed license value should be
sending images for Non-Payment Transactions. | included with the transaction.

Please confirm what images must be retained and

S tion #111 fi tenti licy.
the duration of that retention. ee Question or retention policy

114 1413 This section states that, “All systems provided by | Yes. PCI compliance only applies to systems which
the TSP shall be in compliance with latest PCI DSS | are identified to be contained within the PCI scope.

published standards available at the time of
commissioning. The systems herein must provide
for GNOEC'’s classification as a Level 3 merchant.”
Please confirm that this PCI DSS requirement
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statement only applied to systems which are
identified to be contained within PCIl scope

115 TP-3 45 TP-3 states that the “TSH shall provide the | Yes. If end-to-end encrypted credit card terminals are
necessary credit card clearing service interface to | utilized, they should be interface into the toll terminal
transmit submit and reconcile credit card | to provide payment confirmation. GNOEC currently
transactions.” Can end-to-end encrypted credit | has the credit card terminal, Clover model Flex 4, in
card terminals be utilized instead to process these | each lane that can be utilized in the new toll system.
transactions instead of having the TSH provide
these capabilities?

116 1446 50 If the VPS option is exercised, please confirm the | See Question #111.
data retention requirements for the images within
the VPS system. Additionally, please confirm all
other data retention requirements for the VPS

117 A1.2 Iltem 1 and 3 of this section request a discussion | The CSC is not part of this RFP (except interfacing to
about the CPS including the CSC hosting | the existing CSC) and the statement requesting CSC
capabilities. Please confirm that CSC capabilities | information can be disregarded.

are not intended to be hosted as part of the CPS
for this project

118 GS-13 28 GS-13 states, “If power requirements of installed | The TPN Plaza has a building generator that starts
equipment exceed ratings of the existing GNOEC | when a power outage is detected. Inthe TPN building,
UPS equipment, the TSP shall provide additional | there a UPS that provides power to the gantry and the
UPS equipment to supply power during outages.” | equipment in the toll booths. In the computer room,
Please provide the location and capabilities of the | there are redundant UPSs in the racks. The UPSs
GNOEC UPS equipment. Please also provide any | keep the power up until the generators start and take
UPS runtime requirements for UPS units which | over providing electricity. See Question #18 for
may need to be added to the installation. existing generator capacities.
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GNOEC will acquire any additional UPS equipment
agreed upon between the TPS and GNOEC.

119 1.4.4.1 44 TSHA-3 states, “The TSH architecture should be | GNOEC has 3 locations connected to each other
distributed across separate GNOEC locations and | through a core network structure. The connection
should be accessible from anywhere on the | between the VOA site in Metairie and the TPN Toll
GNOEC network.” Please provide details about the | Plaza in Mandeville utilizes a 40GB fiber port channel.
potential locations where TSH equipment may be | The connection between the TPN Toll Plaza and the
installed. Information such as network connectivity | Maintenance site utilizes a 20GB fiber port channel.
details (LAN and Internet), network latency, UPS, | Each site utilizes a Cisco stack switch configuration.
HVAC, distance between locations, and physical | Each site can ping the other sites in 1ms or less. The
space are important to understand. Please also | distance between the VOA site and the TPN site is
confirm that GNOEC will be responsible for | approximately 25 miles. The distance between the
providing the appropriate infrastructure to host the | TPN site and the Maintenance site is approximately 3
TSH equipment in GNOEC facilities miles Each site has a computer room where rack
space can be provided to install equipment, depending
on how much equipment is to be installed. Additional
rack space will be provided if required. Each site has
its own HVAC and a building generator in case of
power outage. Each rack has its own UPS to power
the rack. In most cases there are redundant UPSs in
each rack. GNOEC will provide appropriate
infrastructure changes where required.
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